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Hello,       
You are receiving this email from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Protection (DEP) because you have expressed interest in the Rock Hill Quarry in East
Rockhill Township, Bucks County.        
As of November 18, 2020, mining and related activities remain under a
cessation order.        
Since the last community update sent on October 16, 2020:        

·        On November 18, 2020, DEP requested additional and updated information
from Hanson Aggregates, LLC., including current and intended operations
at the quarry. Now that R.E. Pierson Materials has terminated its contract
operator relationship with Hanson, Hanson is required to update
information previously submitted in an existing permit modification
application that was received by DEP on February 20, 2018. This
information is due back to DEP by January 15, 2021.  

·        DEP continues to collect and analyze information regarding Naturally
Occurring Asbestos at the site, including working with agency partners such
as the US EPA and PA DOH.  

All documents related to the above updates have been uploaded in advance of this
email. The project webpage is available at: www.dep.pa.gov/rockhillquarry         
If you did not receive this email directly and you would like to be added to the mailing
list, please contact RA-EPmining@pa.gov to be added.      
Thank you for your continued interest in DEP’s oversight of the Rock Hill Quarry. 
Sincerely, 

John J. Stefanko
John J. Stefanko | Deputy Secretary
Active and Abandoned Mine Operations
Department of Environmental Protection
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